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From: Patsy Bishop
To: Donna Jackson; Nikki Nottingham; 
Subject: FW: Sole Source Provider
Date: Friday, September 12, 2008 8:43:24 AM


Second Attachment to Jo-Hanson Slide Show.
 
Thanks
 
Patsy Bishop, HR/Safety Tech City of Jonesboro


Phone: 870-933-4640
Fax: 870-933-4652
E-Mail: pbishop@jonesboro.org
I am careful not to confuse excellence with perfection.
Excellence, I can reach for; Perfection is God's business. Michael J. Fox


 


From: Bruce Johanson [mailto:bruce.johanson@johansongroup.net]  
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 3:38 PM 
To: Patsy Bishop 
Subject: FW: Sole Source Provider
 
Patsy –
 
Here is the second message that went to Harold.
 
Thanks
 
Bruce
 
Bruce Johanson | Johanson Group
2928 McKee Circle Suite 123 | Fayetteville, AR 72703
pho 479.521.2697 | fax 479.521.5453
bruce.johanson@johansongroup.net | www.johansongroup.net


From: Blair Johanson  
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 8:00 AM 
To: hperrin@pmci-ar.com 
Cc: 'Bruce Johanson' 
Subject: Sole Source Provider
 
Harold,
 
I meant to mention in my email yesterday that the JESAP System has been endorsed by the Arkansas 
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Municipal League due to its use by over 18 cities in Arkansas and its efficient and productive 
compensation management features.  The AML recognizes the JESAP system as a single source 
provider.
 
Thanks,
Blair
 
Blair Johanson | Johanson Group
2928 McKee Circle Suite 123 | Fayetteville, AR 72703
pho 479.521.2697 | fax 479.521.5453
blair.johanson@johansongroup.net | www.johansongroup.net
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